SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
November 25, 2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

1. Public Comments: Limited to items not on tonight’s agenda; limited to 3 minutes per
speaker; limited to 2-3 people per topic

2. Approval of October 28t 2019 Meeting Minutes
3. SoWe Director Report
e Wells Fargo Regional Foundation Update

4. Committee Reports:
e SoWe Talk , Communications (Nate Roach)
e SoWe Business Newsletter, Economic Opportunity (Ole Hongvanthong)
e Tool Library, Neighborhood Connections (Emerson Sampaio)

5. 0Old Business
e SoWe Board Retreat

6. New Business
e SoWe Board Nominations (pg. 5)

7. Discussion
e Affordable Home Repair Program

8. Community Calendar
SoWe Holiday Party: Monday, 12/16/2019 6pm — St. Joseph Club
SoWe Retreat: Saturday, 2/1/2020 — Bright Side Opportunities Center 9-3pm

Next Meeting: Mon., December 16, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the St. Francis Room of St. Joseph’s
Church

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 9



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes
October 28, 2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

Board Members Present: Peter Barber, Susannah Bartlett, Bianca Cordova, Christina
DiCola, Gene Duncan Rachel Eck, Dick Hecker, Marie King-Linares, Carole Kirchner, Willonda
McCloud, Stu Metzler, Martha Montes, Christina Ortega, Vicente Ramos, Nate Roach, Karen
Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer, Abby Tucker, Jeremy Young

Board Members Absent: Vasthi Dominguez-Acosta, Ole Hongvanthong, Luis Ortega,
Emerson Sampaio

1. Meeting called to order by Gene Duncan at 5:30 PM

2. Public Comment
Gene Duncan welcomed public comment from the audience. Hobbie Crystal, introduced himself
and announced his candidacy for District Attorney.

3. Approval of September 23, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Peter Barber made a motion to approve the September 234, 2019 meeting minutes. Nate Roach
seconded the motion. Unanimous approval

4. Extra Give:
Laurie Moir presented to the board how they can get involved and support LHOP’s fundraising
efforts during the Extra Give on November 22nd,

5. Committee Reports:
SoWe Talk, Communications: Nate Roach stated that the SoWe Talk event will be held
10/30 6pm at Lancaster Rec. All are welcome to attend.

Manor St Celebration, Economic Opportunity: Jake Thorsen reported on the successes of
the Manor St Celebration on 10/4

SDOL Boundary Study, Education Committee: Bianca Cordova presented on the SDOL
boundary study. The board discussed how changes will affect the SoWe students.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 9



Landlord Engagement Forum, Housing Committee: Abby Tucker announced that the
Housing Committee will host their 34 Landlord Engagement forum on 11/7 at 6pm. The forum
will be hosted by the city and will discuss lead hazardous and remediation programs

SoWe Stories, Neighborhood Connections: Jake Thorsen announced that the committee
was joined by Franklin and Marshall students who are producing a stories project that
highlights the SoWe neighborhood.

Culliton Park, Parks and Public Realm (Rachel Eck): Rachel Eck provided an update on
the progress of the Culliton Park renovation. She stated the city has agreed to present to the
SoWe board once a contractor is selected. Ms. Eck encouraged the board to help volunteer at
SoWe Trick-or-Treat Night at Culliton Park on 10/31 at 6-8pm.

6. Discussion
Board Training/Retreat
The board retreat will be held on February 1st. Location is to be determined. All board members
are required to attend.

Board Nomination timeline
Jake Thorsen described the board nomination and voting process. Board members whose term
is up have been contacted by the SoWe Director to see if they are interested in renewing.

SoWe Holiday Party
Carole Kirchner announced following the December 16t Board meeting SoWe will hold a
holiday party for the board and committee members. Food and refreshment will be provided.

7. Presentation
Karl Graybill of the city of Lancaster, presented initial plans and designs for the Water St.
Bicycle and Pedestrian Blvd. Mr. Graybill stated that the city has secured funding for the
improvements in the SoWe neighborhood. The plan will consider stormwater and flooding that
occurs on Water St.

8. SoWe Stories
Franklin and Marshal Students presented on a multi-media project they are produce that will
feature the SoWe neighborhood and its residents. Board members were encouraged to get
involved.

9. SoWe Social Media and Online Policies
Stu Metzler raised some concerns about the SoWe community Facebook page and fears that
false information is being posted. The board discussed what policies are in place for SoWe’s

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 9



social media and website. The communication committee agreed to address the issue at the next
committee meeting.

Christina Ortega stated that SDOL is holding a coat drive. There will be a box present in SoWe
office.

10.Community Calendar
Gene Duncan announced the upcoming community calendar.

11.Adjournment
Dick Hecker made a motion to adjourn. Christina Ortega seconded the motion. Meeting was
adjourned at 6:47 pm

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 9



Board Nominations:
Board members are to be nominated in November and voted on at the December meeting.
LHOP board have final approval of new board members.

Term Expires 12/31/2019

Vashti Acosta-Dominguez

Ole Hongvanthong

Carole Kirchner

Marie Linares-King/ Charles Linares
Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall

Christina Ortega

Jeff Tischer

Open

Board Nominations for a three-year term:
Ole Hongvanthong

Carole Kirchner

Marie Linares-King/ Charles Linares

Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall

Christina Ortega

Jeff Tischer

Sgt. Donald Morant (Resume Attached)

Open

Open

Sgt. Donald Morant Experience

Born and raised in Lancaster City — attended city schools and graduating from JP. McCaskey in
1989. Resided in Lancaster City until 2013.

2000 - 2002 work patrol on street (Patrolled on bilk as community policing officer)

2002- 2004 started with the new Selective Enforcement Unit (SEU) combating nuisance and
neighborhood crimes

2004-2007 — assigned as an investigator to the Drug Task Force

2007-2016 — Promoted to Detective, investigating property crimes, crimes against children and
major case crime —homicide, assaults etc...

2016-2019 promoted to rank of sergeant assigned to supervise a platoon of officers.

2019 — re-assigned as the departments first ever Community Outreach Sergeant. Part of the
duties of the Community Outreach Sergeant is to be the eyes and ears not just for the police but

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 9



for the community. The mission is to engage with the community, stake holders, citizens and
businesses and to bring that information back to the frontline officers so that they can have
better interaction with the community.

Community Safety Committee
October 8, 2019 1:30 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Dr. Mary Glazier, Sgt Sumrall, Danny Torres (LCA), Adrian Garcia, Wes
Farmer, Adurey Skilton, Jake Thorsen, Devin Farley, Liz Swirniuk

1. CareerLink — Mentoring and Summer Jobs Program
Devin Farley and Liz Swirniuk from PA Career Link educated the committee on Out-of-School
Youth program and Summer Job Programs offered through Career Link. The Career Link
representatives stated that they continue to connect youth participants to this program as well as
participating employers.

The Committee discussed how they can support and enhances efforts made by PA Career Link in
SoWe. The group agreed to organize a job fair to connect SoWe youth to participating employers.
The group also agreed to reach out to partner with the Economic Opportunity Committee to see
if they can help build the number of SoWe businesses participating in the program

2. Committee Review
The committee reviewed priorities and goals. The committee agreed to enhance and support the
Block Liaisons program in 2020. They requested the board brainstorm ways to grow the program
at its board retreat February 1st, 2020.

Economic Opportunity Committee
November 6, 2019 8:30 AM
Two Dudes Painting
750 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Attendees: Gene Aleci, Peter Barber, Christina DiCola, JJ Gammache, Luis Ortega, Jake Thorsen

Minutes:

1. Facgade Improvement Program Update

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



Jake Thorsen provided an update to fhe SoWe Facade Improvement Program. The two facade has
been completed in the neighborhood. There are several more in the pipeline including another
condemned property.

2. History Blog Feedback and Next Steps
Jim Gerhart gathered feedback on past blog history topics and discussed with the committee new
ideas for future postings that align with the committee goals.

3. Revisiting Business Engagement
The committee set discussed goals and set strategy to engage businesses in SoWe. The committee
recommended creating a business newsletter that is sent to all SoWe businesses. The newsletter
will spotlight existing businesses, announce new business openings and closings, as well as
technical assistance resources available.

The committee agreed to develop a template of questions to ask businesses that can be replicated.

4. Future Meetings
The committee agreed to hold their next meeting at Station One for the Arts on Wednesday 12/4
8:30 am. The committee is interested in holding formal meetings at Two dudes every other month.
The other months the committee will tour local businesses.

A list of businesses will be established and outreach will be conducted.

Housing Committee
November 21, 2019
8:00 AM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603

Attendees: Karen Bosquet, Mike Breneman, Dick Hecker, Jaylan Martin, Luis Ortega, Miriam
Soto, Victoria Schmidt. Jake Thorsen, Allyson Wells

1. Habitat for Humanity/LHOP Affordable Home Repair Transition
Jake Thorsen explained that LHOP has agreed to administer the Affordable Home Repair
Program that is currently run by Lancaster Lebanon Habitat for Humanity in SoWe. The
committee discussed and recommended program guidelines. Habitat plans to finish up
programs that are currently in progress and LHOP will begin accepting new applications in early
2020.

2. Tool Library

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



The committee reviewed the Tool Library business plan and discussed concerns and
opportunities for its creation. Major concerns were, tool/user safety, tools not being returned in
time or at all, insurance liability, and costs.

3. Holiday Party
Committee members were invited to attend SoWe’s Holiday Party following the December 16t
board meeting.

4. Other items from the Committee
Karen Bosquet agreed to research 512 St. Joseph St. and see where it is in the pipeline for the
redevelopment authority to take ownership of it. Neighboring property owners are concerned of
its condition and status.

The Committee discussed the Landlord Snack and Chat which had around 20 participants
attend to learn about lead remediation. Committee discussed topics for new snack and chats
which included a resource night focused on providing information about supportive programs
for landlords and tenants.

The committee discussed recent single-family home sales. LHOP owned 230 W. Strawberry will
be listed in upcoming weeks at $135,000.

Neighborhood Connections Committee
November 18, 2019
6:00 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603

The committee began its meeting with an update on a Franklin & Marshall student-led project to
“create a living history of the community”. The group agreed that SoWe should discuss with the
Humanities Department at Franklin & Marshall, retaining a copy of the final product.

Emerson Sampaio shared the draft Business Plan for the proposed neighborhood Tool Library.
The committee discussed the prospect of creating one new part-time position, and a new
volunteer opportunity for members of the community. The group had an in-depth discussion on
pricing structure for library members, rental policy, etc. There was consensus among committee
members that the concept for the neighborhood Tool Library be reviewed by the Executive
committee, before being presented for a vote, by the board-at-large.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



The committee reviewed the Neighborhood Connections matrix, from the Southwest Lancaster
Revitalization plan. The group will be brainstorming opportunities to implement “Strategies: 3
to 6”.

Jake Thorsen updated the committee about the visit to the Carlisle Tool Library. He was
accompanied by Zach Zawisa, a member on the Tool Library sub-committee.

Mr. Thorsen discussed the creation of a “Hard to Reach Committee” in preparation for the 2020
Census. There will be a meeting of the committee on Monday, November 25 at 4pm at City Hall,
Council Chambers.

The SoWe Board Retreat is scheduled for Saturday, February 1, 2020 from 9am to 3pm.
The committee discussed potential locations, however it is still TBD.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



